From: I

Sent: 19 January 2016 08:20
To: I
Subject: FW: Core strategy consultation

See below - count as rep in support of the groups quoted comments when they come In.
Regards

Andrew Marshall

Planning & Transport Strategy Manager

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

Department of Regeneration

Economic Development / Planning Transportation and Highways / Climate Housingand Property

This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is intended solely for the
individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled
accordingly. If this e-mail has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all
copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any
attachments to this e-mail may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You
should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Bradford Council will not accept
any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with
this e-mail. E-Mails may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.



From: Clir lHawkesworth
Sent: 18 January 2016 19:19

To: I Marshall

Subject: Core strategy consultation

Andrew I am running up against time with a response.
Could you pass to the team my support to the comments placed by the civic society and the design
statement. And also the best n rhydding group.

In addition I am very concious of the recent flooding and the effect of run off 1n ilkley.

[ am putting an mend ment to council tomorrow requesting a review of suitability of developing sites In
flood plain along the valley.
[ will try to send a more formal comment.



